Dustin Bell

From: Dustin Bell <dustin@enviropro.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 02 May 2018 11:46 AM

To: ‘Santham Chetty'

Cc: Suzelle Naik (suzelle@enviropro.co.za)

Subject: RE: NEMA EIA & WUA - Bombay Road Extension (Advert Public Eye - 19 April 2018)
Attachments: Bombay Rd - Notice.pdf, Bombay Road Location Plan.pdf

Hello Santham,

Thanks for your email and sorry for the delay in my response as | was on leave last week.

However, | have attached both the notice of application and location plan for your reference. Please note | have
registered you as an Interested and Affected Party, and thus going forward you will receive information regarding
the project.

Thanks so much

Kind regards

DUSTIN BELL

084 657 4125
031 765 2942
086 549 0342
dustin@enviropro.co.za

ENYIROPRO

iM ASSOCIATION WITH

EnviroPro Environmental Consulting (Pty) Ltd 2017/477958/07 I Directors: ] Oberholzer, I. Jourdan
Shareholders: J. Oberholzer, I. Jourdan & Inkanyezi Yethu I Vat No.: 4320256334 I BEE Level 2

From: Santham Chetty <Santham.Chetty@msunduzi.gov.za>

Sent: Monday, 23 April 2018 10:11 AM

To: dustin@enviropro.co.za

Subject: NEMA EIA & WUA - Bombay Road Extension (Advert Public Eye - 19 April 2018)

Dear Dustin

My name is Santham Chetty and | am from the Environmental Health unit at the Msunduzi Municipality. Please can
you send me further information on the above applications.

Kind regards

Santham Chetty (Mrs)

Santham Chetty

Environmental Health Scientist

AS Chetty Building Floor 3rd Room 302
333 Church Street



PMB
3200
033392 2725

Santham.Chetty@msunduzi.gov.za
Msunduzi Municipality
www.msunduzi.gov.za

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Ltd, an innovator in
Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Mimecast Unified Email Management ™ (UEM) offers email continuity, security,
archiving and compliance with all current legislation. To find out more, contact Mimecast.



